
FINANCE COMMITTEE 4:30 P.M.                                      CITY COUNCIL MEETING 5:30 P.M. 

 
CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
    CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Tentative AGENDA 
Monday April 28, 2025 

Page 1 
 
INVOCATION                                                      
PLEDGE 
 
OPENING OF MEETING 
Roll Call 
Mayor’s Statement 
Public Comments   
 
 
FARMER’S MARKET UPDATE  
Market Director-Roen Proctor  
 
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT  
Administrator Report    
 
 
 CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Council Minutes-April 14, 2025    2. PD Reports    
3. Use/Sales Tax   
 
 
ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTIONS  
Council Bill No. 25-008 Amend Section 205.200 regarding sale of Fireworks   (1st)  
Resolution No. 25-1001 Commitment and Dedication to Effective Law Enforcement 
 
MOTION  
Street-Accept Bid for the 2002 GM Dump Trk and 1998 Ford Dump Trk (Motion to approve and vote)   
Street-Accept Bid from Blevins to pave W Club parking lot and soccer field parking lot (Motion to approve and vote)  
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORT 
1. Financial Oversight   

A. Statement of Accounts, April 28, 2025, Action & Authorization         
2. Committee of the Whole  
  Next Council Meeting May 12, 2025     
  
  
 
ADJOURN 
 
  
   



 
 
 
Administrator’s Report 04/28/2025 
 
City Wide Garage Sale this weekend.   City Wide Cleanup May5-9th 
 
It was a very busy weekend with all the storms and heavy rain that traveled through our 
area. Our Police Chief was notifying all of our emergency shelter partners early in the day, on 
Sunday, of approaching storms and at a little before 2pm the shelter doors were opened. Not long 
after the sirens were activated as reports of possible tornado near the state line was headed in our 
direction. Shelter staff reported well over 1,000 residents took shelter in the Emergency 
Management provided shelters. Highest report was 400 at Truman School and 380 at the High 
School Dome.  
 
New phone notification system in our Utility Billing software was operational for the first 
time this week and it has proven to be a big success. We started with over 400 notifications sent 
to late payment customers, then as shutoff approaches it will call those still late again which are 
the calls that had been done every month by our water clerks. This month we ended with only 74 
shut offs and down to 20 as of Thursday. We believe that is a record low. The service is provided 
by our current water software vendor for .10 cents a call. 
 
Fire Department reports that the new Fire Academy is in their 6th week and moving along 
very well. The class has a great group of students who all recently were able to pass their 
Hazmat Portion of training. Bunker gear recently approved by council has been ordered and once 
it arrives all department members will be up to NFPA Standards. Members continue to work on 
the new training facility located next to the Fire Department.  
 
Parks Department reports that Little League Baseball opening day was postponed to 
Wednesday due to the storms and the condition of the fields. Our park staff are very busy on 
mowers now but it was a priority to have the fields ready in time to start the season on 
Wednesday. They also report that time was spent working with electric vendor who supplied a 
lift high enough to replace some bad ballasts and bulbs but believe all field lights are operational 
at this time. We will need to explore in the future switching the fields to LED lighting but for 
now we have an available supply of parts but it will be an issue someday. 
 
Waste water crews were notified during the storm of a couple locations experiencing high 
water. One of them was the Aylor lift station which crews responded to and were able to clear 
the issue. We did activate the auxiliary pump installed a couple years ago and it certainly looks 
to be a help to flood prone areas from the past. Basically it pulls water from the system faster 
than the past and puts it in the lagoon to be treated after the rain event.  
 

 

 
City of Webb City * PO Box 30 * 200 Main Street* Webb City, Missouri64870 
   

Office of Administration 417-673-4651 Fax – 417-673-6264 



Waste Water has received the final approved operations permit from DNR for the treatment 
plant. This, we believe was drafted in favor of several options that are important to the city. This 
permit still allows the affluent to continue flowing through the wetland and lagoons but will no 
longer be monitored and reported on the analysis reports. We will however continue to monitor 
for our own information to see if the zinc amounts begin to lower as the vegetation gets more 
established.    

The Roof replacement recently approved by council at the Farmers Market is complete. In our 
monthly meeting with the Market staff they were quick to say thank you because they had heavy 
rain during the market on Saturday.  

Previous Meetings 
 
Staff participated in a renewal meeting with our Third Party Advisor regarding our Health 
Insurance yearly renewal. The numbers looked good for last year and there is no expected rate 
increase for the next year. We continue to work with the Tri-State Health Care coalition which 
we are a member to finalize the pricing structure with Mercy Hospital’s. They have proposed a 
couple changes in our contract that we are working with our TPA, Benefit Management, to 
determine what if any impact this may have.  
 
Staff met with our workers comp and it looks like after a couple good years we will be 
seeing a $100,000 reduction this year in our cost.  We continue to focus on safe work practices 
and our Safety Committee is continuing to meet regularly to discuss improvements as we find 
them in all departments.  
 
May be too early to make any real determinations, but we only received 3 and a half inches of 
rain last week and the lakes in King Jack Park are filling up nicely. Currently the level is about 
a foot and a half from the spillway which is the highest it has been in many years.  
 
The Water Department continues to report our run time on our wells to have been 
significantly reduced following the last round of leak detections and repairs. We will continue 
to monitor and hope to see good improvements in our water loss numbers.  

The Fire Department reports that crews have started annual business inspections and testing of 
fire hydrants throughout the city. 

Jasper County Emergency Services has made a patch on the radio system where we now 
can hear and speak with the WC Police Department. Joplin Fire channels have now been 
added to our new radios, and we have had great success with the radios on mutual and auto aid 
fires. 

Public Works crews have been working on completing the new water main to service the 
east side of East Street south of Daugherty and also have installed water access at the new “W 
Club Recreation Facility”.  
 



Water Crews have been busy throughout the city lately. They have completed 22 angle valve 
replacements that were needed and completed 48 meter replacements that were found to be 
defective. 
 
Parks Department reports that soccer season is in full swing and they have spent time preparing 
the fields for play. They have also opened the Splash Pad and the adjacent restrooms for the 
summer. 
 
The new Dog Park is partially open now and crews have been busy placing new amenity 
structures within it and also building the new parking lot adjacent to the facility. If one drives by 
you can see that the facility is already being welcomed by many. 

Community Coordinator has been busy putting together a new downtown map to be used for all 
upcoming events such as the Car Shows, parades and the upcoming Spring Shop Hop to be 
held April 5th downtown.  

Recently there has been an increase in off road parking on the west side of Powell Drive 
from Broadway to MO171 hwy. Cars have been pulling down into the ditch up to the property 
owners fence.  
 
As spring gets closer we will be gathering locations for the FY 2025 Paving Overlay project. 
Please forward any locations you might wish to have evaluated by staff for possible paving this 
summer. We will be paving early we hope as soon as we can get the new W Center Recreation 
Facility parking lot prepped.  
 
Waste Water crews have started moving equipment on site to begin replacing 5 “flush bell” 
manholes. These are roughly 70 years old and cannot be part of the recent council approved 
lining project due to their design. The first one is located just west of Madison on Broadway. 
 
 
 
Carl Francis 
City Administrator 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2025 Upcoming dates to remember; 
 
Recycle and limb yard gate is now open 7 days a week until 6pm. 
Residential only may dump at limb yard 
 
 
May 
2 , 3, & 4 - Citywide Garage Sales 
May 5th to 9th (your regular pick up day) - Citywide Spring Clean-up 
May 10th- Hazardous Waste Clean-up. Public Works facility 1060 N. Madison 9am-noon 
 
June 
 
July 
12 - Route 66 Cruise-A-Palooza, 9 a.m. to 10 p.m., 25th Anniversary Big Smitty headlining 
 
TBA - Webb City Chamber Golf Tournament 
 
August 
 
September 
TBA - Paint the Town Red 
 
October 
TBA - Webb City Chamber Banquet 
31 - Downtown Trick-or-Treat 
 
November 
1 - Polar Bear Express tickets go on sale online, 9 a.m. 
29 - Mayor’s Park Lighting Extravaganza, 5:40 p.m. / Employee Polar Bear Express Night 
TBA - Downtown Holiday Merry Market 
 
December 
3 - Annual Christmas Parade, 6:30 p.m. 
4, 5, 6, 11, 12, 13, 18, 19 & 20 - Polar Bear Express 
19 - Employee Appreciation Dinner  



     CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, April 14, 2025  

Page 1  

 
 
 
INVOCATION  Mayor Ragsdale gave the invocation.       
 
PLEDGE TO FLAG The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
COUNCIL MEETING The City Council of Webb City, Missouri met in regular session Monday, April 14, 

2025, at 5:30 p.m. in Council Chambers. Mayor Lynn Ragsdale presided.  
 
ROLL CALL The following members answered roll call: Andy Queen, Gina Monson, Brad 

Baker, Debbie Darby, Ray Edwards, Alisa Barroeta, and Jerry Fisher.    Absent: Jim 
Dawson. There being seven members present and seven members representing a 
quorum. Mayor Lynn Ragsdale declared this session of council officially opened.  
Also present were City Administrator Carl Francis, City Attorney Troy Salchow, City 
Clerk Kimberley DeMoss, Fire Chief Andy Roughton, Police Chief Don Melton, 
Sewer Utility Director William Runkle, Street & Water Director Eddie Kreighbaum, 
Economic Development Coordinator Erin Turner and Parks Director Bryan 
Waggoner. Absent: Finance Director Tracy Craig. 

 
MAYOR STATEMENT  None  
 
VISITORS  Brian Gunnels sells fireworks at the old Atwood’s location on Madison Street and 

asked the council if the time of selling fireworks could be extended to June 20th 
through July 10th each year instead of July 1st through July 4th so as customers 
outside the city limits could still shoot fireworks. Council members shared their 
concern about complaints they’ve received about fireworks being used after the   
allotted time now.  

 Mayor Ragsdale said the staff may consider extending the fireworks sales period, 
but will not entertain extension of the shooting period.  

 
PROCLAMATION  Mr. Kavan Stull gave a preview of the historical presentation to the council while in 

period dress to invite and observe the American Patriots Day on Saturday, April 19 
at King Jack Park by the Georgia City Bridge.  

 Mayor Ragsdale presented a proclamation to Mr. Stull, as the Sons of the American 
Revolution are celebrating the 250th anniversary of the founding of America.  

 
ADMINISTRATOR  Administrators Report for April 14, 2025, was available for the Council to review. 

Mr. Francis also stated that the Joplin Trails Coalition did not receive the grant but 
have enough funds for Phase II and will start working soon.  

 
 
 
 



          CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, April 14, 2025 

Page 2 

 
CONSENT AGENDA  Mayor Lynn Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Consent Agenda items for 

April 14, 2025. Councilwoman Barroeta made the motion. Councilwoman Monson 
seconded. The motion carried with seven yes votes.   

  
1. Council Minutes-March 24, 2025   2. PD Reports    
 
 

COUNCIL BILL    An Ordinance amending the 2023-2024 Fiscal Year Budget for the City of Webb    
NO. 25-007    City, Missouri.           

Councilman Fisher presented Council Bill No. 25-007 for the first reading. First 
reading completed. Councilwoman Darby moved to accept the first reading. 
Councilman Edwards seconded. The motion carried  with seven yes votes.  
 
Mayor Ragsdale entertained a motion to have the second and final reading of 
Council Bill No. 25-007. Councilman Fisher moved to have second and final reading. 
Councilman Baker seconded the motion.  The motion carried with a roll call vote. 
Yes: Queen, Monson, Baker, Darby, Edwards, Barroeta, and Fisher.  
 
Second and final reading completed. Councilman Fisher moved to accept the 
second and final reading of Council Bill No. 25-007. Councilman Queen seconded. 
There were 7 yes votes. Yes: Queen, Monson, Baker, Darby, Edwards, Barroeta, and 
Fisher.  Thereby duly giving Council Bill No. 25-007 Ordinance No. 25-007.  

 
MOTIONS    PD-Purchase two virtual servers  

Councilwoman Darby made a motion to authorize the Police Dept. to purchase two 
virtual servers on the Jasco 9-1-1 computer system to connect two dispatch 
consoles at the pd to Jasco 9-1-1. Councilman Fisher seconded. The motion carried 
with seven yes votes.  
 
Fire-Donate the surplus Chevy Pick-up to the Duenweg Volunteer Fire Dept.  
Councilwoman Barroeta made a motion to donate the surplus 1984 Chevy Pick-up 
Truck to the Duenweg Volunteer Fire Dept. Councilwoman Monson seconded. The 
motion carried with seven yes votes.  
 
Fire-Purchase Turnout Gear and Rescue Gear from Fire Masters 
Councilman Baker made a motion to authorize the Fire Dept. to purchase Turnout 
gear and rescue gear form Fire Master in the amount of $ 7,527.27. Councilwoman 
Darby seconded. The motion carried with seven yes votes.  
 

 
 
 
 



 
     CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
REGULAR SESSION 

Monday, April 14, 2025 
Page 3 

   
 
                             
FINANCIAL                            Mayor Lynn Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Statement    
OVERSIGHT                             of Accounts dated April 14, 2025. Councilwoman Monson moved to accept the 

Statement of Accounts. Councilman Queen seconded.  The motion carried with 
seven yes votes.  

      
 Statement of Accounts is as follows:  

City Electronically    1736-1752               31,524.88  
City Fund     46163-46340                   440,964.73 
Habitat Fund     1011-1018          5,979.21   
Grand Total                     $ 478,468.82 

  
 
    

COMMITTEE OF  Mayor Lynn Ragsdale set the next Council Meeting for Monday,  
THE WHOLE                          April 28, 2025, at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers.  

 
 
ADJOURN SINE DIE  Mayor Ragsdale made a motion to adjourned the meeting Sine Die. Councilwoman 

Barroeta made the motion. Councilwoman Monson seconded. The motion carried 
with seven yes votes.   

 
OATH OF OFFICE            City Clerk Kimberley DeMoss sworn in the following elected council members:  
              Ward 1- Andy Queen  (2027) 
               Ward 2- Gina Monson (2027)   
              Ward 3- Brad Baker (2027)  
              Ward 4- Debbie Darby (2027)  
 
CALL TO ORDER  
ROLL CALL  The following members answered roll call: Andy Queen, Gina Monson, Brad 

Baker, Debbie Darby, Ray Edwards, Alisa Barroeta, and Jerry Fisher. Absent: Jim 
Dawson. There being seven members present and seven members representing a 
quorum. Mayor Lynn Ragsdale declared this session of council officially opened.  
Also present were City Administrator Carl Francis, City Attorney Troy Salchow, City 
Clerk Kimberley DeMoss, Fire Chief Andy Roughton, Police Chief Don Melton, 
Wastewater William Runkle, Street & Water Director Eddie Kreighbaum, 
Economic Development Coordinator Erin Turner and Parks Director Bryan 
Waggoner.   Absent: Finance Director Tracy Craig 

 
 
 



     CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, April 14, 2025 

Page 4 

 
 
 
MAYORAL APPOINTMENTS    A. Finance Committee:  
                              Gina Monson-Chairman  
                  Andy Queen  
                                                                                                        Brad Baker-Alternate  

Mayor Ragsdale entertained a motion to approve the Finance Committee. 
Councilwoman Barroeta made the motion. Councilwoman Darby seconded. The 
motion carried with seven yes votes.  

 
 
MAYOR PRO TEM NOMINATION  

Councilwoman Darby named Councilman Jerry Fisher as Mayor Pro Tem. 
Councilwoman Barroeta seconded. Mayor Ragsdale closed all nominations. The 
motions carried with seven yes votes.  
 
  

ADJOURN                         Mayor Lynn Ragsdale adjourned the council meeting at 6:14 p.m.  
 
 
 
 

      ____________________________________ 
      Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor, and Presiding Officer 
 
 
Attest:        
 
____________________________________ 
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk     



Webb City Police Department
Departmental Statistics

Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective

2024 Service Reports Crashes UCS Arrest Contacts Investigations

January 936         233 15 489 178 1499 4

February 1,067      254 20 392 188 1704 9

March 1,067      217 12 532 191 1895 8

April 1,122      226 22 469 161 1687 4

May 1,151      238 20 391 176 1642 15

June 1,043      197 32 375 141 1595 5

July 1,112      226 23 296 149 1550 5

August 1,201      236 29 276 145 1692 6

September 1,123      210 28 203 141 1544 5

October 1,068      217 22 265 154 1574 9

November 1,039      188 24 220 123 1525 11

December 1,050      179 24 368 115 1655 4

Totals 12,979 2,621 271 4,276 1,862 19,562 85

Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective

2025 Service Reports Crashes UCS Arrest Contacts Investigations

January 1,008      192 21 625 138 1716 4

February 948         175 20 349 125 1405 3

March 1,103      189 14 405 147 1761 10

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December

Totals 3,059 556 55 1,379 410 4,882 17
year-to-date change 

from 2024 -11 -148 8 -34 -147 -216 -4

Average Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective

per Month Service Reports Crashes UCS Arrest Contacts Investigations

2024 1,023.3 234.7 15.7 471.0 185.7 1,699.3 7.0

2025 1,019.7 185.3 18.3 459.7 136.7 1,627.3 5.7
year-to-date change 

from 2024 -0.4% -21.0% 17.0% -2.4% -26.4% -4.2% -19.0%

(increase/decrease)



Webb City Police Department
Uniform Crime Statistics

as reported to the Missouri State Highway Patrol

Federal Bureau of Investigation

2024 Homicide Rape Robbery Assault Burglary Larceny Veh. Theft Total

January 1 13 4 38 2 58

February 17 1 26 44

March 11 9 24 1 45

April 15 25 1 41

May 10 4 27 41

June 9 1 22 32

July 2 5 5 33 2 47

August 10 3 41 3 57

September 21 2 17 40

October 1 23 5 18 47

November 1 1 15 2 15 1 35

December 17 5 32 54

Total 0 5 1 166 41 318 10 541

2025 Homicide Rape Robbery Assault Burglary Larceny Veh. Theft Total

January 15 8 30 53

February 13 6 18 1 38

March 1 17 4 8 2 32

April 0

May 0

June 0

July 0

August 0

September 0

October 0

November 0

December 0

Total 0 1 0 45 18 56 3 123
year-to-date 

change from 

2024
0 0 0 4 4 -32 0 -24

Monthly

Average Homicide Rape Robbery Assault Burglary Larceny Veh. Theft Total

2024 0.00 0.33 0.00 13.67 4.67 29.33 1.00 49.00

2025 0.00 0.33 0.00 15.00 6.00 18.67 1.00 41.00
year-to-date 

change from 

2024
0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 9.8% 28.6% -36.4% 0.0% -16.3%



 Webb City Animal Control 

Monthly Humane Society Report

DATE BOOK # ANIMAL # SPECIES BREED DESCRIPTION LOCATION FOUND

3/1/2025 124552 179697 Dog Pit Wht/Blk 1220 S COLLEGE

3/4/2025 124553 179811 Dog Shepherd Tan/Blk ORONOGO/MO 171

3/5/2025 124554 179855 Dog Poodle Black Ball/4th

3/5/2025 124555 179854 Dog Lab Yellow  BALL/4TH

3/14/2025 124558 180207 Dog French Bulldog Black 401 N. LIBERTY

3/14/2025 124558 180204 Dog French Bulldog Tan 401 N. LIBERTY

3/15/2025 124639 180224 Dog Pit Blond/Blk 1857 Dogwood Dr

3/24/2025 124562 180744 Dog Lab Black 607 S Hall

3/29/2025 124564 181051 Dog Lab Blk/Wt Macarthur/Madison

3/30/2025 124566 181272 Dog Boxer White Stadium & Penn















COUNCIL BILL NO. 25-008    ORDINANCE NO.    
 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 205.200 OF THE WEBB CITY CODE 
REGARDING SALE OF FIREWORKS.   
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, 
MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1.    That Section 205.200 of the Webb City Code is hereby amended to read 
as follows:   

 
Permissible items of consumer fireworks defined in Section 320.131 RSMo., may be 
sold at retail by holders of a seasonal retail permit during the selling periods of 9:00 
A.M. through 11:00 P.M. the 27th day of June through Midnight of July 4th.    

 
SECTION 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of 

passage. 
 

PASSED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI, this 

_________ day of ______________________________, 2025. 

 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer   
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Kimberley E. DeMoss,  City Clerk  



RESOLUTION NO. 25-1001 

A RESOLUTION OF COMMITTMENT AND DEDICATION TO 
EFFECTIVE LAW ENFORCEMENT AND COMMUNITY SAFETY 

FOR THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI.   

 WHEREAS, the City of Webb City recognizes and acknowledges the critical 
importance of effective law enforcement and public safety for the well-being and 
prosperity of its citizens; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of Webb City is dedicated to fostering a safe and 
secure environment for all residents, visitors, and businesses in Webb City; and 

WHEREAS, the reduction of violent crime is a priority for the Webb City and 
requires a collaborative and strategic approach, including prevention, intervention, and 
enforcement efforts; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL of the City 
of Webb City that the City of Webb City, Missouri hereby commits to the following 
principles:  

1.  Demonstrating a Strong Commitment to Public Safety: The City Council 
will prioritize public safety and work closely with local law enforcement 
agencies, community organizations, and other stakeholders to address crime and 
its root causes. 

2.  Taking Proactive Steps to Reduce Violent Crime: Through evidence-based 
policies, resource allocation, and effective law enforcement strategies, the City 
Council will pursue all reasonable means to reduce violent crime and enhance 
community safety. 

3.  Establishing Accountability and Transparency: The City Council will 
regularly assess the effectiveness of its public safety efforts and will provide 
regular updates to the public on progress made in reducing violent crime. 

4.  Promoting Community Partnerships: The City Council will support 
initiatives that foster trust and cooperation between law enforcement and the 
community, aiming to build safer communities through collaboration and shared 
responsibility.   

APPROVED AND PASSED this    day of    , 2025. 
 
 
Attest  
            
     Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer 
 
 
       
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk  



 

 

 

 

 
 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

 Public Works advertised the sale of two surplus dump trucks. Only one bid was 
received from Nelson Enterprises and Public Works feels confident that the amount offered 
exceeds the amount estimated if sold throught he upcomngsalvage property sale.  
Advertisement attached.  

 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 

2002 GMC Dump Trk-$2500.00 
1998 Ford Dump Trk-$1500.00 
Bid from Nelson Enterprises 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

 Staff recommends that the Trucks be sold to Nelson Enterprises for the bid amount 
totalling $4,000 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
Sale will create $4,000 of revenue. 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared & Submitted By: 
Carl Francis  
City Administrator 
 
  
Reviewed By:      Reviewed By: 
Kim DeMoss       Tracy Craig 
City Clerk City  Financial Officer 
 

Council Report 
 

City of Webb City 
Surplus Sale of 
salvage Public 
works trucks 

04/28/25 
 

 





 

 

 

 

 

 

Description 
For construction of the Soccer Fields and The W Club. 
 
 
Narrative 
The following is the bid received: 
 
Blevins         $246,273.00 
 
No other bids were sought. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends we accept the bid from Blevins in the amount of $246,273.00 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
The 2024 – 2025 fiscal year budget includes $246,273 for parking lot paving (01.31.49133).   The 
W Club is estimated at $140,000 with the remainder for the soccer field parking lot.   
 
 
 
 
Prepared & Submitted By:     Reviewed By: 
Eddie Kreighbaum      Carl Francis 
Public Works Director    City Administrator 
 
 
Reviewed By:      Reviewed By: 
Kim DeMoss       Tracy Craig 
City Clerk City  Financial Officer 
 

Council Report 
 

City of Webb City 

 
Street Department 

Paving W Club and Soccer 
Parking Lots 

 
April 28, 2025 


	Agenda 4-28-2025
	Administrator report 042825
	Council Minutes 4-14-2025 
	Monday, April 14, 2025
	Page 1
	INVOCATION  Mayor Ragsdale gave the invocation.
	PLEDGE TO FLAG The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance.
	Monday, April 14, 2025
	Page 2
	Monday, April 14, 2025
	Page 3
	Monday, April 14, 2025
	Page 4


	police department monthly statistics
	Uniform Crime Statistics - MSHP
	ACO monthly
	2024 - 2025 Sales Tax
	GENERAL
	USE
	TRANSPORTATION
	STORM-PARK
	CAP IMP 0.125
	CAP IMP 0.375

	Council Bill No. 25-008 Amending 205.200 Sale of Fireworks 4.28.25
	COUNCIL BILL NO. 25-008    ORDINANCE NO.
	An ordinance amending section 205.200 of the webb city code regarding sale of fireworks.

	Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer
	Kimberley E. DeMoss,  City Clerk

	Resolution No. 25-1001 Blue Shield - Public Safety 4.23.25
	RESOLUTION NO. 25-1001
	A RESOLUTION OF COMMITTMENT AND DEDICATION TO EFFECTIVE LAW ENFORCEMENT AND COMMUNITY SAFETY FOR THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI.

	CR - Surplus Dump Trucks Public Works     04.28.25
	Surplus Sale of salvage Public works trucks 04/28/25

	Ad for Bid for Dump Trks
	CR - Soccer Field-W Club parking lot paving  4-28-25

